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To:  Interested Agencies November 16, 2021  
 
The following application has been filed with the Sonoma County Permit and Resource Management 
Department. 
 
File Number:  LLA21-0046  
Applicant Name: Cinquini and Passarino Inc, Attn: Matt Dudley  
Owner Name: Marcia Lang Trust    
Site Address: 3220 & 3400 Matanzas Creek Ln., Santa Rosa  
APN:  055-150-009 & 055-150-010 
Zoning:  RRD B6 20/5 (Ac/DU)/Ac MIN, SR   
 
Project Description:   Lot Line Adjustment between two parcels of 20 acres and 20 acres in size resulting 
in two parcels of 34.99 acres and 5.01 acres in size. 
 
We are submitting the above application for your review and recommendation.  Additional information 
is on file in this office. 
  
Responses to referrals should include a combination of any or all of the following details:  

(1) Statement of any environmental concerns or uncertainties your agency may have with the 
project. 

(2) Comments you wish to make regarding the merits of the project. 
(3) Identification of any missing information or application submittals that will preclude you from 

providing conditions and mitigations for this project in the future. 
(4) Your proposed conditions of approval and/or mitigations for this project.   

 
After reviewing this application, please respond to the planner with your marked response below: 

[ ] Conditions will be provided and no further information is necessary. 
[ ] Conditions will be provided and additional information is necessary. 
[ ] Comments and/or concerns.  
[ ] No comments or conditions. 
 

Responsible agencies under CEQA are requested to indicate whether permits will be required for this 
project. 
 
Your comments will be appreciated by December 2, 2021, and should be sent to the attention of: 
LLA21-0046, Scott Hunsperger (Scott.Hunsperger@sonoma-county.org).  The Project Planner can also be 
reached at 707-565-1908.  If no response is received by December 2, 2021, it will be assumed that no 
comments or conditions will be provided. 
 
Please send a copy of your comments to the applicant(s) or their representatives as indicated on the 
attached Planning Application. 
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[X] PRMD Management Group 
[X] PRMD Natural Resources 
[X] Survey and Land Development 
[X] Building Inspection 
[X] Road Naming 
[X] So. Co. Environmental Health 
[X] Regional Parks Dept. 
[X] Fire Prevention   
[X] Local Fire District – Sonoma County FPD 
[X] Treasurer/Special Assessment 
[X] Assessor 
[X] Economic Development Board  
[X] Transit/BPAC 
[X] SCTA/RCPA 
 

[X] BOS Dist. 1 Director and Commissioners 
[X] SVCAC 
[X] Valley of the Moon Alliance and Kenwood Press 
[X] Recology Sonoma Marin (Disposal) 
[X] State Water Resources Control Board  
[X] State Parks and Recreation-Duncans Mills Office 
[X] Regional Water QCB: North Coast   
[X] Homeowners of Bennett Valley  
[X] Bennett Valley Community Association 
[X] Bennett Ridge Community Association 
[X] Sonoma MOAG  
[X] Tribal Notification   
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Sonoma County Fire Safety Ordinance Required Questions.

1. Is the property located in the State Responsibility Area (SRA)? Yes:___ No:___
http://www.firepreventionfee.org/sraviewer.php

2. Are there any structures on the property?
a. Single family dwelling Yes:___ No:___
b. Accessory structures Yes:___ No:___
c. Ag exempt Yes:___ No:___
d. Commercial Yes:___ No:___

3. Will new property line be less than 30 feet from any structures? Yes:___ No:___
a. What will the minimum be?

____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________

4. Will roadway easements be less than 25 feet in width? Yes:___ No:___

5. Will an existing or new driveway serve more than 2 parcels after the LLA? Yes:___ No:___

If you answered YES to question 3, 4 or 5. A fire review will be required, Sonoma County Fire may provide 
comments and concerns that will need to be addressed before the approval of the lot line adjustment 
application. Please contact Sonoma County Fire at (707) 565-1152 for any questions.
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September 27, 2021 
 
Permit Sonoma 
2550 Ventura Avenue 
Santa Rosa, CA 95403 
 
Re:  Lot Line Adjustment Application   

Marcia Lang Trust 
APNs 055-150-009 & -010 
3220 & 3400 Matanzas Creek Lane, Santa Rosa, CA 95404 

 
To whom it may concern: 
 
Enclosed please find all the application materials for the proposed lot line adjustment (LLA) for the 
subject properties.  See site plan for details. 
 
The purpose of this LLA is to adjust the boundary line to match the physical use of the land. 
 
Please call me at (707) 542-6268 if you have any questions or concerns. 
 

 
Very truly yours, 
CINQUINI & PASSARINO, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Mathew Dudley, PLS 9396 
Professional Land Surveyor 
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